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	I.  Introduction
	a.  All monies and funds contained in Silvergate Bank account 5090042853, held by Hamilton Opportunity Fund SPC (“Target Account-1”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest;
	b. All monies and funds contained in FV Bank account 7801000589, held by Himalaya International Financial Group, Ltd. (“Target Account-2”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest;
	c. All monies and funds contained in FV Bank account 7801000590, held by Himalaya International Reserves, Ltd. (“Target Account-3”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest; and
	d. All monies and funds contained in FV Bank account 7801000254, held by Himalaya International Clearing, Ltd. (“Target Account-4”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest (collectively, the “Target Property”).
	3. The Target Property constitutes the proceeds of violations of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 (wire fraud); 1344 (bank fraud); and 1956 (money laundering and conspiracy to commit money laundering) (together, the “Target Offenses”), as described below.
	4. This affidavit is based on, among other sources of information: (i) my personal knowledge; (ii) information provided by personnel at the U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission (“SEC”) participating in a parallel investigation; (iii) my review of pub...
	5. As set forth herein, there is probable cause to believe that the Target Property is subject to seizure and forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(A), (C) & (D) and 18 U.S.C. § 981(b) as property involved in violations of 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(1...
	6. Analysts at the FBI and SEC and I have traced the flow of certain fraud proceeds from victims of the Investment Schemes to the Target Property.
	II.  Statutory Basis for Forfeiture

	7. The statutory provisions pursuant to which the Target Property is subject to civil seizure and forfeiture are as follows:
	8. Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(A), subjects to civil forfeiture:
	9. 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i) provides that any person who:
	10. 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(2)(B)(i) provides that any person who:
	11. 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) further provides that “[a]ny person who conspires to commit any offense defined in [Section 1956] shall be subject to the same penalties as those prescribed for the offense the commission of which was the object of the conspira...
	Bank and Wire Fraud Offenses
	12. For purposes of Section 1956, “specified unlawful activity,” defined in 18 U.S.C. § 1956(c)(7), includes, among other things, violations of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1344.  See 18 U.S.C. §§ 1956(c)(7) and 1961(1).
	13. Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C), subjects to civil forfeiture any property, real or personal, which constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to a violation of . . . any offense constituting ‘specified unlawful activity’...
	Seizure Warrants
	14. The Court is empowered by 18 U.S.C. § 981(b) to issue a seizure warrant for any property subject to forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(A) & (C).  Section 981(b)(2) provides that such a seizure may be made “pursuant to a warrant obtained ...
	III.  Probable Cause
	A. Probable Cause Regarding Commission of the Subject Offenses

	III.   Conclusion

	2022.09.18 Seizure Warrant (Silvergate etc) Affidavit_22 MAG 7580.pdf
	I.  Introduction
	2. This affidavit is submitted in support of the United States of America’s Application for the issuance of a seizure warrant, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§ 981 and 984:
	a. All monies and funds contained in Silvergate Bank account 5090037739, held by Hamilton Opportunity Fund SPC (“Target Account-1”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest;
	b. All monies and funds contained in Silvergate Bank account 5090037705, held by Hamilton Opportunity Fund SPC (“Target Account-2”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest;
	c. All monies and funds contained in Silvergate Bank account 5090037754, held by Hamilton Opportunity Fund SPC (“Target Account-3”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest;
	d. All monies and funds contained in Silvergate Bank account 5090037713, held by Hamilton Opportunity Fund SPC (“Target Account-4”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest;
	e. All monies and funds contained in Silvergate Bank account 5090042770, held by Hamilton Opportunity Fund SPC (“Target Account-5”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest;
	f. All monies and funds contained in Silvergate Bank account 5090042762, held by Hamilton Opportunity Fund SPC (“Target Account-6”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest;
	g. All monies and funds contained in Silvergate Bank account 5090042820, held by Hamilton Opportunity Fund SPC (“Target Account-7”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest;
	h. All monies and funds contained in Silvergate Bank account 5090042747, held by Hamilton Opportunity Fund SPC (“Target Account-8”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest; and
	i. All monies and funds contained in Silvergate Bank account 5090030288, held by Hamilton Investment Management Ltd. (“Target Account-9”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest;
	j. Any and all monies and funds up to and including the sum of $16,000,000.00 contained in Manufacturers & Traders Trust Co. account 9878904409, held by GETTR USA, Inc. (“Target Account-10”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest...
	k. All monies and funds contained in Metropolitan Commercial Bank account 0299006891, held For Benefit Of (“FBO”) FV Bank (“Target Account-11”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest (collectively, the “Target Property”).
	k. All monies and funds contained in Metropolitan Commercial Bank account 0299006891, held For Benefit Of (“FBO”) FV Bank (“Target Account-11”), and all funds traceable thereto, including accrued interest (collectively, the “Target Property”).
	3. The Target Property constitutes the proceeds of violations of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 (wire fraud); 1344 (bank fraud); and 1956 (money laundering and conspiracy to commit money laundering) (together, the “Target Offenses”), as described below.
	4. This affidavit is based on, among other sources of information: (i) my personal knowledge; (ii) information provided by personnel at the U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission (“SEC”) participating in a parallel investigation; (iii) my review of pub...
	5. As set forth below, there is probable cause to believe that the Target Property is subject to seizure and forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(A), (C) & (D) and 18 U.S.C. § 981(b) as property involved in violations of 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(1)...
	6. Analysts at the FBI and SEC and I have traced the flow of certain fraud proceeds from victims of the Investment Schemes to the Target Property.
	II.  Statutory Basis for Forfeiture

	7. The statutory provisions pursuant to which the Target Property is subject to civil seizure and forfeiture are as follows:
	8. Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(A), subjects to civil forfeiture:
	9. 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i) provides that any person who:
	10. 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(2)(B)(i) provides that any person who:
	11. 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) further provides that “[a]ny person who conspires to commit any offense defined in [Section 1956] shall be subject to the same penalties as those prescribed for the offense the commission of which was the object of the conspira...
	Bank and Wire Fraud Offenses
	12. For purposes of Section 1956, “specified unlawful activity,” defined in 18 U.S.C. § 1956(c)(7), includes, among other things, violations of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1344.  See 18 U.S.C. §§ 1956(c)(7) and 1961(1).
	13. Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C), subjects to civil forfeiture any property, real or personal, which constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to a violation of . . . any offense constituting ‘specified unlawful activity’...
	Seizure Warrants
	14. The Court is empowered by 18 U.S.C. § 981(b) to issue a seizure warrant for any property subject to forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(A) & (C).  Section 981(b)(2) provides that such a seizure may be made “pursuant to a warrant obtained ...
	III.  Probable Cause
	A. Probable Cause Regarding Commission of the Subject Offenses

	III.   Conclusion





